



ALJ/EF1/cg7 10/17/2025

FILED

10/17/25

01:23 PM

A2505011

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Application of Pacific Gas and Electric Company for adoption of Electric Revenue Requirements and Rates Associated with its 2026 Energy Resource Recovery Account (ERRA) and Generation Non-Bypassable Charges Forecast and Greenhouse Gas Forecast Revenue Return and Reconciliation.

Application 25-05-011

EMAIL RULING SMALL BUSINESS UTILITY ADVOCATES PROCEDURAL REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF BRIEFING SCHEDULE (PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC) 2026 ENERGY RESOURCE RECOVERY ACCOUNT)

Dated October 17_, 2025, at San Francisco, California.

/s/ ELIZABETH FOX

Elizabeth Fox
Administrative Law Judge

From: Fox, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Fox@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 12:26 PM
To: Damasco, Michael <Michael.Damasco@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Douglass@EnergyAttorney.com; Ariel@UtilityAdvocates.org;
NVijaykar@KeyesFox.com; Maria.Wilson@pge.com;
CentralFiles@semprautilities.com; regulatory@cal-cca.org; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
CPUCdockets@eq-research.com; BDickman@NewGenStrategies.net;
JBuckley@NewGenStrategies.net; adam.pearse@svcleanenergy.org;
DWillis@SFwater.org; Banasiak, Adam <Adam.Banasiak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Lui,
Brian <Brian.Lui@cpuc.ca.gov>; Fox, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Fox@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Halperin, Mea <Mea.Halperin@cpuc.ca.gov>; Ammermuller, Michael
<Michael.Ammermuller@cpuc.ca.gov>; Yoshitsugu, Sachiko
<Sachiko.Yoshitsugu@cpuc.ca.gov>; Buckley, Theresa
<Theresa.Buckley@cpuc.ca.gov>; James@UtilityAdvocates.org;
TLindl@KeyesFox.com; RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com; Joe@JFWiedman.com;
Christina.Syriani@pge.com; Jeffrey.Asay@pge.com;
SSoldavini@MCEcleanEnergy.org; SPowar@MCEcleanEnergy.org;
Kayla.Baum@SanJoseCa.gov; Wardrip, Jonathan
<Jonathan.Wardrip@cpuc.ca.gov>; leanne@cal-cca.org; Willie@Cal-cca.org;
elsi@caliberstrat.com; regulatory@braunlegal.com; blaising@braunlegal.com;
Regulatory@Stoel.com
Cc: ALJ Support ID <alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Docket Office
<ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] A.25-05-011- SBUA Procedural Request for Extension
of Briefing Schedule (PG&E 2026 ERR)

To the Service List for A.25-05-011:

The ruling partially grants the October 17, 2025 request from the Small Business Utility Advocates (SBUA) to extend the deadlines for submission of opening and reply briefs, pursuant to Rule 11.6. **Considering the merits of the request, opening briefs are due October 24, 2025 and Reply Briefs are due November 3, 2025.**

IT IS SO RULED.

The Docket Office shall formally file this ruling.

Elizabeth Fox (she/her)
Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

Elizabeth.Fox@cpuc.ca.gov

Notice: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

From: ariel@utilityadvocates.org <ariel@utilityadvocates.org>

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 10:12 AM

To: Fox, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Fox@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: Damasco, Michael <Michael.Damasco@cpuc.ca.gov>;

Douglass@EnergyAttorney.com; NVijaykar@KeyesFox.com;

Maria.Wilson@pge.com; CentralFiles@semprautilities.com; regulatory@cal-cca.org; mrw@mrwassoc.com; CPUCdockets@eq-research.com;

BDickman@NewGenStrategies.net; JBuckley@NewGenStrategies.net;

adam.pearse@svcleanenergy.org; DWillis@SFwater.org; Banasiak, Adam

<Adam.Banasiak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Lui, Brian <Brian.Lui@cpuc.ca.gov>; Fox,

Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Fox@cpuc.ca.gov>; Halperin, Mea

<Mea.Halperin@cpuc.ca.gov>; Ammermuller, Michael

<Michael.Ammermuller@cpuc.ca.gov>; Yoshitsugu, Sachiko

<Sachiko.Yoshitsugu@cpuc.ca.gov>; Buckley, Theresa

<Theresa.Buckley@cpuc.ca.gov>; James@UtilityAdvocates.org;

TLindl@KeyesFox.com; RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com; Joe@JFWiedman.com;

Christina.Syriani@pge.com; Jeffrey.Asay@pge.com;

SSoldavini@MCEcleanEnergy.org; SPowar@MCEcleanEnergy.org;

Kayla.Baum@SanJoseCa.gov; Wardrip, Jonathan

<Jonathan.Wardrip@cpuc.ca.gov>; leanne@cal-cca.org; Willie@Cal-cca.org;

elsi@caliberstrat.com; regulatory@braunlegal.com; blaising@braunlegal.com;

Regulatory@Stoel.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] A.25-05-011- SBUA Procedural Request for Extension of Briefing Schedule (PG&E 2026 ERR)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear ALJ Fox:

Pursuant to Rule 11.6, Small Business Utility Advocates (SBUA) requests an extension of the Scoping Memo-established due dates for the opening and reply briefs in this proceeding. On October 15th, PG&E responded to the ALJ's October 6th request for additional information regarding data centers. SBUA's testimony focused significantly on this topic and would appreciate additional time to evaluate and integrate PG&E's response into its opening brief.

SBUA requests that the schedule for briefs be revised for all parties as follows:

	<u>Current Date</u>	<u>Requested Date</u>
Opening Brief	October 20, 2025	October 24, 2025
Reply Brief	October 30, 2025	November 7, 2025

Under the current schedule, the reply brief is due 10 days after the opening brief. SBUA requests additional time to avoid the reply brief being due immediately before the November 5th due date for comments on the Fall Update.

SBUA contacted all parties to this proceeding and has been informed by Cal Advocates, Direct Access Customer Coalition and PG&E that they do not oppose this request. SBUA at this time has not received a response from CalCCA.

Respectfully submitted,
Ariel Strauss

CC: Service list for A.25-05-011



Ariel Strauss
Regulatory Counsel, Small
Business Utility Advocates
310-709-1213
www.utilityadvocates.org

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the message and all copies and attachments.